Christie Burns

From: Simon Blacker

Sent: 08 May 2025 14:11

To: Christie Burns

Subject: FW: 06650935 - Additional Costs Diversion - lvy Mills, Whitehaven
Attachments: Water Main Diversion Acceptance Note requote lvy Mills.pdf

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Hello Christie,

See below and attached from Gleesons. The attached confirms that the main has now been disconnected - |
understand that is what was required to address the outstanding issue?

If you could reconsult on this basis that would be great thanks.
Kind regards,

Simon

From: "watermains@uuplc.co.uk"
Date: Wednesday 26 March 2025 at 11:03
To: Frank Teggarty

Cc: Alex Oliver
Subject: RE: 06650935 - Additional Costs Diversion - vy Mills, Whitehaven

CAUTION:This email originated outside of Gleeson. You should NOT open attachments or click links unless you are certain of its
origin. If in doubt, please contact Gleeson IT.

Good afternoon, Frank/Alex
Ivy Mills, Cleator Moor - 8 " diversion/cap off

Please find enclosed the quotation for the additional works that were required on site for the
diversion/abandonment works, as discussed with Chris Heywood, our construction engineer

Canyou please sign the acceptance note and arrange for the payment to be made, as soon as
possible.

As all the work has now been completed on site.

regards

Helen

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: http://unitedutilities.thewowawards.co.uk/nominate




Helen Fulford
Design Engineer
North Area to Lancaster

- Developer Services & Metering
Un ’ ted Customer Services

tel direct line office 01925 429070

Utf!ftfes main office 0345 026 8989

unitedutilities.com
Water for the North W
atertor the Nort est my working days Tuesday, Wednesday all

day Thursday am

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: watermains@uuplc.co.uk

Sent: 16/01/2025 13:16

To:

Subject: 06650935 - Diversion - lvy Mills, Whitehaven

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your re-quote request at lvy Mills, Whitehaven - Your reference number is 06650935, please use this for
all future correspondence.

Your re-quote is due out by 26 February 2025 and will be issued by our engineer Helen Fulford.

If you would like to discuss this with one of the team, please contact us on 03450268989 and we will be more than
happy to help. You can contact us any time between 8AM and 5PM Monday to Friday or reply directly to this email.

Thank you for doing business with us.
Kind regards
. Colleen Scott
Un,ted Customer Advisor Advanced
Developer Services & Metering
frFr Customer Services
Ut, !’tles Tel: 0345 026 8989 option 4
Water for the Morth West unitedutilities.com

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Alex Oliver

Sent: 15/01/2025 14:35

To: watermains@uuplc.co.uk

Subject: RE: 06650935 - Diversion - Ivy Mills, Whitehaven

Hi Helen,



As discussed, please can you re-quote to include traffic management.

Thank you

Regards.

Alex Oliver
Technical Coordinator

Manelli House | Cowper Road | Gilwilly Industrial Estate | Penrith | Cumbria |
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From: watermains@uuplc.co.uk

Sent: 08 January 2025 15:15

To: Alex Oliver

Subject: RE: 06650935 - Diversion - vy Mills, Whitehaven

CAUTION:This email originated outside of Gleeson. You should NOT open attachments or click links unless you are certain of its
origin. If in doubt, please contact Gleeson IT.

Good afternoon Alex
case 06650935 Ivy Mills, Cleator Moor, Whitehaven
Please find enclosed your quotation for capping the existing 8" PV water main, at the above site.

As discussed | have costed the work for the end washout to be installed on site, and you will provide
access to avoid the traffic management costs.

A CAD drawing will follow in due course.



Regards
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

Un "ted Customer Services
e M: 07826 958926 tel office 01925 429070
unllb!es unitedutilities.com
Water for the Morth West

my working days Tuesday, Wednesday all
day Thursday am

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: watermains@uuplc.co.u

Sent: 07/01/2025 15:10

To:

Subject: RE: 06650935 - Diversion - lvy Mills, Whitehaven

Hi Paul

Is the 8" main shut off which crosses this site? we are proposing to cap with an end washout just on
the edge of the site for the moment, to abandon the main crossing the site. Once they are ready then
to piece up and extend in a 90mm to feed the site as discussed with Chris Markham earlier today.

can you confirm the existing valve is in working order or do you need me to raise you a 3rd party?

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

Un ited Customer Services
M: 07826 958926 tel office 01925 429070
utitfties_ unitedutilities.com
WWater for the North West

my working days Tuesday, Wednesday all
day Thursday am



--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: watermains@uuplc.co.uk

Sent: 07/01/2025 10:31

To:

Subject: RE: 06650935 - Diversion - Ivy Mills, Whitehaven

Good morning Alex

| am having a meeting to discuss the diversion/capping the 8" water main on the site this

afternoon. Just looking at the traffic management and wondering if we could cap the main on site, to
avoid the traffic management issues and the costs? Looking at the design it looks like there is an area
of footpath/grass verge? this would be dependant on if we can get access to under take the work on
site ie parking, etc.

If you could please confirm

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
Water for the North West

my working days Tuesday, Wednesday all
day Thursday am

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: watermains@uuplc.co.uk

Sent: 13/12/2024 12:37

To:

Subject: 06650935 - Diversion - lvy Mills, Whitehaven

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your Diversion request at vy Mills, Whitehaven - Your reference number is 06650935, please use this for
all future correspondence.

Your Diversion is due out by 23 January 2025 and will be issued by our engineer Helen Fulford.

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

Colleen Scott
Customer Advisor Advanced

Uﬂ ".ted Developer Services & Metering

G om O Customer Services
Utlilitres Tel: 0345 026 8989 option 4

Water for the North West unitedutilities.com

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: watermains@uuplc.co.uk

Sent: 13/12/2024 10:20

To:

Subject: 06650935 - Diversion - lvy Mills, Whitehaven

Good morning.
Thank you for your application fee payment of £776.40, this has now been received and processed.
| have passed this to your engineer.

Many thanks

Colleen Scott
Customer Advisor Advanced
Developer Services & Metering

: Customer Services
Ur? ".t.ed Tel: 0345 026 8989 option 4
Ulilitres unitedutilities.com
Water for the North West

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: unitedutilities.com/wow

——————————————— Original Message ---------------

From: watermains@uuplc.co.uk

Sent: 20/11/2024 08:13

To:

Subject: RE: 06650935 - Diversion - lvy Mills, Whitehaven




Good morning Alex

Following on from our telephone conversation yesterday, please find enclosed an invoice to enable
you to raise the diversion application fee payment, so that we can get the job booked on the system.

Regards
Helen

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: http://unitedutilities.thewowawards.co.uk/nominate

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of
this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey,
Warrington, WA5 3LP

Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020

www.unitedutilities.com
www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email, together with any attachments, (the document) is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). Any other
distribution, use or reproduction of the document without the sender's prior consent is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If
you have received this document in error please notify the sender, by email or by telephone immediately and remove the
message from your computer without making any copies.



It is possible for data conveyed by email to be deliberately or accidentally intercepted or corrupted. For this reason, in
communicating solely by email, MJ Gleeson PLC and its subsidiary and associated companies (Gleeson) are unable to
accept any responsibility for any breaches of confidence which may arise through the use of this medium.

Gleeson will not accept any liability for contractual commitments made by individuals employed by Gleeson outside the
scope of our business.

We do not accept service via email.
Please click here to read our Privacy Policies.

MJ Gleeson PLC Registered in England and Wales under company number 09268016 at 6 Europa Court, Sheffield
Business Park, Sheffield S9 1XE.
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